



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-5

John R. Alchin, Treasurer
Comcast Corporation Political
Action Committee
1500 Market St., Centre Square 34th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102

SEP 22 1995

Identification Number: C00248716

Reference: April Monthly (3/1/95-3/31/95) and May Monthly
(4/1/95-4/30/95)

Dear Mr. Alchin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your report discloses a returned contribution(s) from federal candidates on Schedule A supporting Line 16. If the check written by your committee was not cashed, you should itemize the voided check on Schedule B supporting Line 23 as a negative entry. Line 16 should be used if the recipient committee cashed your check and wrote a refund on its account. Please amend your report to correct this discrepancy or provide clarification regarding this transaction.

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election Commission. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

Kenneth A. Davis, Jr.
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

9 5 0 3 9 9 8 3 3 5